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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Hashimoto, Yemia [Yemia.Hashimoto@amec.com]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 9:23 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: APB1@pge.com
Subject: FW: PG&E Oakland 4930 Coliseum Way, Oakland, CA - meeting request

Importance: High

Jerry, 
We appreciate your granting the extension for the Corrective Action Plan (CAP) to June 15, 
2012. Per our conversation, we understand that the CAP will include an evaluation of remedial 
action options and a proposed action focused on commercial\industrial closure. We also 
understand that closure may be granted by Alameda County once the  accepted action is 
implemented, which may include a land use deed restriction covenant and possible soil and 
water management plan. 
 
PG&E does do not anticipate the site's use changing from its current use in the foreseeable 
future. Currently the site is used to store heavy equipment and baker tanks for the PG&E 
hydrostatic testing program. The extensive use of the site for temporary storage, 
particularly the baker tanks, prevent us from implementing any proposed corrective action in 
the next year. 
 
Thank you, 
Yemia Hashimoto, CHG 
Direct (510) 663 4210 
yemia.hashimoto@amec.com 
________________________________________ 
From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [jerry.wickham@acgov.org] 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 3:44 PM 
To: Hashimoto, Yemia 
Cc: Conner, Anne P 
Subject: RE: PG&E Oakland 4930 Coliseum Way, Oakland, CA ‐ meeting request 
 
Hello Yemia, 
 
As we discussed in the meeting today, extending the schedule for submittal of a Corrective 
Action Plan for case RO0099 to June 15, 2012 is acceptable. 
 
Regards, 
 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Hashimoto, Yemia [mailto:Yemia.Hashimoto@amec.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 3:39 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Conner, Anne P 
Subject: RE: PG&E Oakland 4930 Coliseum Way, Oakland, CA ‐ meeting request 
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Jerry, 
It was nice to meet with you today and discuss the PG&E Oakland site (4930 Coliseum Way). 
Per our conversation today I am requesting an extension of due date to June 15, 2012 for the 
Corrective Action Plan. 
Thank you, 
 
Yemia Hashimoto, CHG 
Direct (510) 663 4210 
yemia.hashimoto@amec.com 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 9:53 AM 
To: Hashimoto, Yemia 
Subject: RE: PG&E Oakland 4930 Coliseum Way, Oakland, CA ‐ meeting request 
 
Hi Yemia, 
 
Thursday, March 8 will work.  I will reserve a conference room here. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Hashimoto, Yemia [mailto:Yemia.Hashimoto@amec.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 9:32 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: PG&E Oakland 4930 Coliseum Way, Oakland, CA ‐ meeting request 
 
Hi Jerry, 
I confirmed with Anne. Does 2pm on Thursday March 8 work well for you? We don't anticipate 
this being a very long meeting. 
Thanks, 
 
Yemia Hashimoto, CHG 
Direct (510) 663 4210 
yemia.hashimoto@amec.com 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org] 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 4:02 PM 
To: Hashimoto, Yemia 
Subject: Re: PG&E Oakland 4930 Coliseum Way, Oakland, CA ‐ meeting request 
 
Yemia, 
 
Sorry it took time to get back to you.  I can meet the afternoon of March 6 or the afternoon 
of March 8. 
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Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
On Feb 27, 2012, at 12:20 PM, "Hashimoto, Yemia" 
<Yemia.Hashimoto@amec.com<mailto:Yemia.Hashimoto@amec.com>> wrote: 
 
Jerry Wickham, 
I am wondering if you are available to meet on any of the following dates – February 29, 
March 6 or 8? 
 
I have been out of the office and did not receive a message from you regarding a meeting date 
that works with your schedule. 
Please let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
Yemia Hashimoto, CHG 
Direct (510) 663 4210 
<mailto:firstname.surname@amec.com>yemia.hashimoto@amec.com<mailto:yemia.hashimoto@amec.com> 
 
 
From: Hashimoto, Yemia 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 1:54 PM 
To: 'Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health' 
Subject: PG&E Oakland 4930 Coliseum Way, Oakland, CA ‐ meeting request 
 
Jerry, 
We received the letter regarding a request for a CAP for the PG&E Oakland site at 4930 
Coliseum Way.  We would like to request a meeting with you and Donna Drogos, if she is 
available, at your office to discuss this. 
We are available to meet on the following dates: February 28, 29 or March 1, 6, or 8. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you.  Thank you, Yemia Hashimoto, CHG Senior Hydrogeologist 
AMEC Environment and Infrastructure 
2101 Webster Street, 12th Floor, Oakland, California 94612, USA Tel (510) 663 4100 x4210  fax 
(510) 663 4141 Direct (510) 663 4210 
<mailto:firstname.surname@amec.com>yemia.hashimoto@amec.com<mailto:yemia.hashimoto@amec.com> 
<http://www.amec.com>amec.com<http://amec.com> 
The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of 
the intended recipient, and may also be subject to applicable privileges.  Any dissemination, 
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received 
this communication in error, please notify the sender.  Please also remove this message from 
your hard drive, diskette, and any other storage device. 
 
 
________________________________ 
The information contained in this e‐mail is intended only for the individual or entity to 
whom it is addressed. 
Its contents (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged 
information. 
If you are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or print 
its contents. 
If you receive this e‐mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e‐mail and delete and 
destroy the message. 
 



4

The information contained in this e‐mail is intended only for the individual or entity to 
whom it is addressed. 
Its contents (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged 
information. 
If you are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or print 
its contents. 
If you receive this e‐mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e‐mail and delete and 
destroy the message. 
 
The information contained in this e‐mail is intended only for the individual or entity to 
whom it is addressed. 
Its contents (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged 
information. 
If you are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or print 
its contents. 
If you receive this e‐mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e‐mail and delete and 
destroy the message. 
 
The information contained in this e‐mail is intended only for the individual or entity to 
whom it is addressed. 
Its contents (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged 
information. 
If you are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or print 
its contents. 
If you receive this e‐mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e‐mail and delete and 
destroy the message. 


